

hawkins & associates architecture and interiors

modern architecture and design for contemporary residential, restaurant, retail and commercial projects.

1400 South Virginia, Suite A • Reno, Nevada 89502

Tel 775 786 8388 • email: jack@hawkinsarchitecture.com

DESIGN PHILOSOPHY

Hawkins and Associates is a highly creative design firm specializing in innovative contemporary architecture and interiors for residential and commercial projects. Each project is designed to be a unique reflection of the client and the intended function of the structure. In addition, each design is tailored to its specific site, topography, and climate. Great care is taken to integrate the structure, technology, and mechanical systems with the architecture and interiors. Construction detailing and construction administration are given the same level of care and respect as the creative design process. Jack Hawkins is LEED certified and has been practicing sustainable architecture for 25 years; he is committed to creating architecture that is beautiful, functional and sustainable.

EDUCATION

1983	Bachelor of Environmental Design with Highest Distinction, University of Kansas
1984	Bachelor of Architecture with Highest Distinction, University of Kansas
1984	Internship, Keam Milne Holden Architects, Adelaide, South Australia

EXPERIENCE

1994 – Present	Principal, Hawkins and Associates, Reno, Nevada
1990	Architectural license, Nevada
1989 – 1994	Project Architect, Henry Clark Group, Reno, Nevada
1989	Project Architect, Woodhead Australia Architects, Cairns, Australia
1987 – 1989	Project Architect, Woodhead Australia Architects, Adelaide, Australia
1984 – 1987	Dick & Fritsche Architects, Phoenix, Arizona

HONORS AND AWARDS

2012	AIA Nevada Distinguished Service Award – The Architecture Firm of the Year Award
2012	AIA Nevada Distinguished Service Award – The Service Award Presented to the BRDI
2012	AIA Nevada Honor Award – Interior Architecture for the Hobson Remodel
2012	(National) Builder Magazine Watermark Award, Special Focus Award, Hobson kitchen remodel
2011	AIA Nevada Honor Award, Green Residence
2009	Mayor's Choice Properties, a Community Improvement Award, Block Party
2009	AIA Nevada Firm nomination (application withheld)
2009	Residential Architect National Merit Award, Kitchen Category, Hawkins Residence
2008	AIA Nevada Honor Award – Architecture, Block Party
2008	AIA Nevada Honor Award – Collaborative Achievement Urban Infill, Block Party
2007	AIA NN Honor Award, Fyda Residence
2007	AIA NN Citation Award, Cashill Landscape
2007	Goldfield Architecture Symposium - speaker
2006	City of Reno Sustainable Award, Eight on Center Townhomes
2006	AIA NN Merit Award, LuLou's Restaurant

2006	AIA NN Merit Award, Primary Image
2006	AIA NN Citation Award, Cox Residence
2004	Mesquite Architecture Symposium – presenter
2003	Art and the Environment Symposium, Nevada Museum of Art - speaker
2002	AIA Nevada Citation Award, Café de Thai
1998	AIA Nevada Young Architect Citation Nomination (application withheld)
1993	AIA Nevada Award, Mountain Gate Lockheed (while with Henry Clark Group)
1991	AIA Nevada Award, Mills Park (while with Henry Clark Group)
1984	AIA Gold Medal (University of Kansas School of Architecture valedictorian)
1983	Thayer Medal for Design Excellence, University of Kansas

COMMUNITY AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICE

1989 – Present	AIA member
2003 – Present	Black Rock Design Institute founding member. BRDI is a 501 C3 non-profit whose goal is to bring design to the forefront in the Northern Nevada community. The BRDI has been fortunate to have partnered with the Nevada Museum of Art. We have been able to foster the importance of good design. Our lecture programs have included over 30 amazingly talented architects, landscape architects, interior designers, visionaries, and artists as guest speakers. There have been design bus tours and a curated program, “Un-built Reno”; architectural designs and projects that were never constructed. BRDI has also worked with the Nevada Rural Housing Authority to provide modular, sustainable housing for teachers in Gerlach, Nevada.
2012	Humanitarian project: prototype disaster relief housing.
2009 – 2010	Roots for Wells: through the Neighborhood Advisory Board, a 100-tree planting program in Reno’s oldest neighborhood.
2009	Truckee Meadows Community College Architectural program instructor, Design Studio. Jury member since 1992.
2008 – Present	Community Garden project coordinator in Wells Avenue neighborhood.
2007, 2008, 2009	Neighborhood Advisory Board, Ward 3, City of Reno. Local Planning Advisory Board member.
2004, 2005	AIA NN Board Member
1998	John Champion Pavilion design for the John Champion Park on the Truckee River (pro bono).
1995, 1996, 1997	AIA NN Lecture Committee.

EMPLOYEES

Thanks to all past and present employees:

Eddie Edwards

Baron Hershberger

Tony Pantone

Earl Shidler

Kristy Van Zant

Gordon Magnin